BAKERSFIELD COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

1801 Panorama Drive, Office of Student Life | Bakersfield, California 93305

SENATE BODY

Wednesday, February 28th, 2024

4:00 p.m.

BCSGA Boardroom, Campus Center

Meeting Zoomlink: https://kccd-edu.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZYqcu-ggjgoE9c50MY1KS8r458T3pB_GXlq

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER Meeting called into order 2/28/24 at 4:03 PM

2. ASCERTAINMENT OF QUORUM

A majority quorum must be established to hold a bona fide meeting

VP Anguiano- Present Senator Arafah- Present Senator Geissel- Excused - Zoom Senator Linares- Present Senator Wyatt- Excused Senator Zenteno- Excused

5/6 members present quorum is established and a bonafide meeting may be held.

3. CORRECTIONS TO THE MINUTES

The Senate will discuss and correct minutes from previous meetings.

a. The Senate will consider any corrections to the minutes from the meeting held on Wednesday February 14th, 2024.

Senator Wyatt moves to approve minutes from 2/14/24 and Senator Zenteno seconds.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

This segment of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Senate on any matter of concern that is not stated on the agenda. A time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The Senate may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed, however, for further information, please contact the BCSGA Vice President for the item of discussion to be placed on a future agenda. (Brown Act 54954.3)

- a. Police Department at Bakersfield College Joseph Grubbs College Safety
- b. Garden Fest Invitation Stacey Jischke Edible Education Garden

5. REPORTS OF THE ASSOCIATION

The chair shall recognize any officer of the association, including the BCSGA Advisor, to offer a report on official activities since the previous meeting and make any summary announcements deemed necessary for no longer than three minutes, save the advisor, who has infinite time.

- a. Vice President Everything is on the agenda.
- b. Senators- Nothing to Report
- c. BCSGA Advisors (∞ mins.)Adv. Ayala March in March Day of Advocacy happening next week. Cerro Coso members will be staying here locally to travel together on Thursday. Faculty and Students to meet with the house representatives and a Rally after. If you are graduating this year please let us know, so we can determine whether you'll be participating in the commencement or if you will be working that event. Everything going on is on agenda. Women's history portion of the BC website has been updated to display the various event days.

6. REPORTS FROM EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

The Chair shall recognize the Executive Officers and Departments to report for no longer than three minutes on the activities since the previous meeting.

- a. Office of the President- On the Agenda
- b. Department of Student Organizations Manager Dexter Nothing to report.

Notes:

Unless otherwise marked by an asterisk, all agenized items are action items upon which the Senate may act. Action items may be taken out of the order to be presented at the discretion of the Chair. BCSGA supports providing equal access to all programs for people with disabilities. Reasonable efforts will be made to provide accommodations to people with disabilities attending the meeting. Please call the Office of Student Life at (661) 395-4355 as soon as possible to arrange for appropriate accommodation.

Agendas are posted 72 hours before the meetings commences in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act. Agendas are posted at the BCSGA bulletin board located in the Bakersfield College Campus Center and online at www.bakersfieldcollege.edu/bcsga

- c. Department of Student Activities- March is filled with events. Club Crawl competition will be happening please connect with various departments.
- d. Department of Legislative Affairs- Delegate meeting tomorrow, President will be attending via zoom in my place.
- e. Department of Finance- Not Present
- f. Department of Public Relations Nothing to report
- g. Parliamentarian- Not Present
- h. Department of Secretary- Nothing to Report
- i. KCCD Student Trustee- Dinner with State Chancellor at KCCD,

7. REPORT'S FROM THE PARTICIPATORY GOVERNANCE COMMITTEES

The Chair shall recognize the officer of each participatory governance committee to report for no longer than three minutes on the committee's activities since the previous meeting.

- a. Academic Senate
- b. Accessibility and ADA Task Force- Nothing to report.
- c. Accreditation & Institutional Quality Committee- Covered the false enrollment issues.
- d. Assessment Committee- Senator had not attended.
- e. Bookstore Committee Meeting Canceled
- f. Budget Committee- Dir Not present- No Report
- g. College Council- Nothing to Report
- h. Curriculum Committee- Nothing to report
- i. Enrollment Management Committee- establishing
- j. Equal Opportunity & Diversity Advisory Council (EODAC)- Two new members added to EODAC, Made a committee charge and sent to Academic senate.
- k. Facilities & Sustainability Committee One meeting a month, last month went over how to better submit the M&O requests. Because small tasks should be pushed up in request time instead of having to wait long.
- 1. Information Services & Instructional Technology (ISIT)
- m. Professional Development Committee- Covered training ideas and getting manager/employee inputs.
- n. Program Review Committee- Has not started
- o. Safety Advisory Committee- Nothing to report.

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Items listed have already been discussed and thus are considered for Senate consideration.

- a. DISCUSSION: BCSGA Town Hall- Happening during Spring Fling. April 9th
- b. DISCUSSION: BCSGA Elections Advisor Alvarez and I revised a script for everyone to send out to all professors and hand out flyers to advocate for student government. The Elections website has been updated, please refer students to the website for the application. Word of mouth goes a long way. Ice Cream social event to hand out election QR Codes.

9. NEW BUSINESS

Items listed have not already been discussed and thus are considered for Senate consideration.

- a. DISCUSSION: Police Department at Bakersfield College Joseph Grubbs
- b. DISCUSSION: Brainstorming Ideas for AB Task Force 1705
- c. DISCUSSION: SSCCC Resolution Break Down

10. ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chair shall recognize in turn BCSGA Officers requesting the floor for a period not to exceed one minute.

State Robotics- championship happening Our efforts will be to pass out information. Secretary

11. ADJOURNMENT-

Meeting adjourned at 5:45PM